

Karol Swartzlander, Executive Director Gavin Newsom, Governor

NOTICE OF LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY COMMITTEE MEETING

Tuesday, February 27, 2024, 12:00 noon - 2:00 pm

Physical location: 2880 Gateway Oaks Drive, Conference Room 330, Sacramento, CA 95833

(916) 419-7591

Remote participants can join via Zoom. <u>https://us06web.zoom.us/j/5402811848?omn=87586802703</u> Meeting ID: 540 281 1848 To join by phone: 833-548-0276 US Toll-Free

Staff Admin: Leza Coleman

PROPOSED AGENDA:

Committee Members

Marcy Adelman, Chair

David Campos, Joe Cislowski, Janet Frank, Brendalynn Goodall, Meea Kang, Debbie Meador, Cheryl Brown (ex-officio)

All listed items are approximate and are subject to change. Agenda items are scheduled for consideration by the Commission, which may or may not choose to act. Breaks may be called at the discretion of the Chair. Public comment opportunities will be offered throughout the meeting.

1. Call To Order, Roll Call, Establish Quorum

2. Approve Agenda

3. Public Comment

During public comment, the Committee may not discuss or take action on matters not on the agenda, except to decide whether to place the matter on the agenda of a future meeting. Committee members may ask questions for clarification purposes. In the interest of time, the Committee requests that speakers limit their comments to no more than two minutes.

4. Sponsor Bills Update

Staff will provide updates on the status of CCoA's four sponsored bills.

- A. AB 1993 (Kalra) Residential care facilities for the elderly
- B. AB 2207 (Reyes) State boards and commissions: seniors
- C. AB 2620 (Bains) Californian Commission on Aging
- D. SB 1249 (Roth) Older Californians Act 2030

5. Bills For Consent Agenda

Bills listed under the consent agenda:

- Staff believe are aligned with the policy goals of CCoA and do not require further discussion.
- The Commission has taken a previous position on a similar bill in a past legislative year.

Staff are permitted to repeat the commission's previous position on the bill without the Committee's approval unless a committee member objects. Any member may pull a bill from the Consent Agenda and the bill will be moved for further discussion under the next item in the agenda, item 6 - Bills for Consideration. A single vote by the Committee will approve all the bills remaining on the Consent Agenda with the position listed.

- A. <u>AB 817</u> (Pacheco) Open Meetings: Teleconference (Brown Act)-support
- B. AB 1902 (Alanis) Prescription drug labels: accessibility-support
- C. AB 1906 (Gibson) Persons with disabilities: terminology- support
- D. AB 1956 (Reyes) Victim Services- support
- E. AB 1968 (Jackson) CalFresh: enrollment for senior citizens- support
- F. <u>AB 2022</u> (Addis) Mobilehome parks: emergency preparedness- support
- G. AB 2026 (Mathis) Disabilities: person-first terminology- support
- H. AB 2250 (Weber) Social determinants of health: screening and outreach- support
- I. AB 2302 (Addis) Open Meetings: local agencies: teleconference- support
- J. SB 980 (Wahab) Medi-Cal: dental crowns and implants- support

6. Bills for Bills Consideration

The bills listed for consideration will be individually summarized after which members will discuss, ask questions, provide comments, and vote to identify the staff's actions with regards to the bills.

- A. <u>AB 1911</u> (Reyes) Residential care facilities: complaints- recommendation neutral
- B. AB 1932 (Ward) California Statewide Housing Plan
- C. AB 1989 (Mathis) Senior Legal Services
- D. AB 2075 (Alvarez) Resident-Designated Support Persons Act
- E. AB 2154 (Berman) Mental health: involuntary treatment
- F. AB 2200 (Kalra) Guaranteed Health Care for All
- G. <u>SB 875</u> (Glazer) Health and care facilities: RCFE: referral agencies- recommendationneutral
- H. SB 999 (Cortese) Health coverage: mental health and substance use disorders

7. Public Comment

8. Adjourn

Commission meetings are open to the public via Americans with Disabilities Act Compliant technology. If disability-related accommodations are required for your attendance or you need materials in alternate formats, please contact the Commission office at ccoa@ccoa.ca.gov at least five days prior to the meeting date.